Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 3:57 PM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; DeAnn Grant; Dakota Neel; Sheldon
Hitchcock; Ike Tavarez; Jennifer Knowlton; Rebecca Haskell

Subject: [EXT] (Extension Request) 2RP-5012 - COG - SRO State Com #31H (2RP-5012)
9-28-2018

Mr. Hamlet,

Under the new spill rule a closure report is due for the above release on 7/8/19. COG is currently conducting
remediation activities and is requesting a three month extension until October 8, 2019 in order to complete remediation
activities and prepare a closure report.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct; 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD [mailto:Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 2:29 PM

To: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>;
DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>
Subject: [External] Workplan Approval 2RP-5012 - COG - SRO State Com #31H (2RP-5012) 9-28-2018

Rebecca,

We have received your Workplan/Remediation Proposal for 2RP-5012 SRO St Com #31H, thank you. This
Workplan/Remediation proposal is approved.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Regards,



Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 840-5963
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 9:52 AM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>;
DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2 @concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Subject: [EXT] FW: (Resubmittal) 2RP-5012 - SRO State Com #31H - site Assessment and Proposed Remediation Plan

Mr. Hamlet,
Please find the attached Remediation Plan and C-141 pages 3, 4 &5.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com

7

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: Dakota Neel

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 2:01 PM

To: Mike.Bratcher@state.nm.us; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us; Venegas,
Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>




Cc: Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; lke Tavarez
<itavarez@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>
Subject: (Resubmittal) 2RP-5012 - SRO State Com #31H - site Assessment and Proposed Remediation Plan

Mr. Bratcher,

Please find the attached Work Plan for the COG SRO State Com #31H Release which occurred on 8/22/18. The work
plan was originally submitted to the NMOCD District 2 Office on December 27, 2018. COG is requesting that you review
this work plan.

Dakota Neel

HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
Cell:
dneel2@concho.com

2407 Pecos Ave.
Artesia, NM 88210

=

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete
this email from your system. Thank you.

Thank You,

From: Cooper, Brian [mailto:BCooper@trcsolutions.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 12:49 PM

To: mike.bratcher@state.nm.us; rmann@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Ike Tavarez; Rebecca Haskell

Subject: [External] 2RP-5012 - SRO State Com #31H - site Assessment and Proposed Remediation Plan

**%* External email. Use caution. ****
Mr. Bratcher and Mr. Mann,

Please find attached the Site Assessment Summary and Proposed Remediation Plan that has been prepared for the COG
Operating, LLC Release Site known as the SRO State Com #031H. The site is located in UL “G”, Section 4, Township 26
South, Range 28 East, in Eddy County, New Mexico. If you have any questions or need any additional information,
please feel free to contact Becky Haskell, ke Tavarez, or myself.

Respectfully,



Brian Cooper
Environmental Tech Il

2771 State Highway 214, Denver City, TX 79323
| C: 806 401 5356

Rosults you oan rly o LinkedIn | Twitter | Blog | www.trcsolutions.com
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